JAN 19 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR: Carlton Kammerer, Director ﬂf“ 49—~/
Office of State Programs

FROM: Jesse Funches, Deputy Controller /52)/21 ve
Office of the Controller

SUBJECT: FY 1993 FEE SCHEDULES

We are currently developing the FY 1993 fee schedules and plan to publish the
proposed rules as soon as p 'sible. In order to update the Regulatory
Flexibility Analysis as required, we need the latest information on fees
charged by Agreement States to material licensees.

Please provide this information as quickly as possible but no later than
January 27, 1993, as we are on a tight schedule.

s/

Jesse Funches, Deputy Controller
Office of the Controller
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